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No.Ft.48-3758/2018(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1. the ¢4 & AUC 2020

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Nahan.
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for non-forestry use of 54.668 ha of forest
land for extraction of sand, stone and bajri from bed of river Yamuna
mining project by Randeep Singh, Mauza and Mohal Bhagani, Distric
Sirmour within the jurisdiction of Paonta Forest Division, District,
Sirmour Himachal Pradesh. ,? b

Memo:
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 1371 dated 23.6.2020 on the subject

cited above.

3 In this context. it is, informed that the Govt. of India on Point No. 2 has asked
the State Govt. of confirm that issue of conservation of riverine wildlife biodiversity will be
fully addressed during the proposed mining as per direction given by CWLW. It is clear that
after the final approval of Gol, the mining work will be done by the user agency. At present as
per stipulations raised by the Govt. of India. only an undertaking from DFO concerned stating
therein that issue of conservations of riverine wildlife biodiversity will be fully addressed

during the proposed mining as per direction given by CWLW is required to be furnished.
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Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:

1. DFO Paonta
2. Shri Randeep Singh, Village Masruwala. P.O. Dulmana, Tehsil & Distl.

Hanumangarh. Rajasthan Pradesh.
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